
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Brandon Ott 
Technical Manager 
Regulatory Applications 
 

tel 416-495-7468 
EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com 

Enbridge Gas Inc. 
500 Consumers Road 
North York, Ontario M2J 1P8 
Canada 
 

June 11, 2020 
 
 
VIA RESS and EMAIL 
 
 
Christine Long 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) 
    Ontario Energy Board (“Board”) File:  EB-2019-0183 

Owen Sound Reinforcement Project Leave to Construct & Rate M17 
Application – Cost Objection Letter                            

 
Enbridge Gas has reviewed the cost claim submissions for the above noted 
proceeding, and has no specific concerns with the cost claims submitted. 
 
Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

(Original Signed) 

Brandon Ott 
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications 
 
 
 
 Cc: Zora.Crnojacki@oeb.ca 
    Michael.Millar@oeb.ca 
    tom.ladanyi@rogers.com 
    drquinn@rogers.com 
    ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com 
    srahbar@igua.ca 
    wayne.mcnally@oesc-cseo.org 
    mark@shepherdrubenstein.com 
    jay@shepherdrubenstein.com 
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